

TOWN OF HEBRON
HEBRON ACADEMY COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES
FEBRUARY 2, 2016

PRESENT: Roger Larochelle, Paul Hazelton, Martha Twombly, Ivan Quinchia, Trip Swartz, Patrick Moriarty, Ellie Lonske

ABSENT: Mark Coulson

Meeting convened at 7:00 P.M.

Chair Roger Larochelle called the meeting to order.

- The Committee voted to approve the minutes of the October 20, 2015 meeting.
- The Committee next discussed the warrant article requesting that \$150,000 be added to the Town Offices Rehabilitation & Expansion Fund. Roger will speak to the article, thanking voters for their past support and laying out the steps leading to a request for sufficient additional funding at the 2017 Town Meeting so that construction could begin in September 2017.
- Discussion then turned to identifying a specific aspect of the project that would make a suitable focus for the Town's application for a \$10,000 Moose Plate Grant. Martha will consult with Deborah Gagne, Grant Coordinator at the NH Division of Historic Resources, to see which aspect of the project best match the goals and parameters of the grant (e.g., strengthening support and restoring balustrade in cupola, extending granite facade along exterior of foundation).
- The final topic of discussion was private fundraising. Roger and Martha will meet to discuss next steps to form a "Friends of the Hebron Academy" group. Donations made to a Hebron Academy Building Fund through the Heritage Commission will be tax-deductible.

Next meeting: Tuesday, ~~March 22nd~~ at 7:00pm. **Later changed to April 12th**

The meeting was adjourned at 8:15 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ellie Lonske